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CQM - 
ECR 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: 

To: Melinda Watts; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Paula Mer 
Subject: RE: Docket title changes 

Wednesday, August 20,2008 10:06 AM 

Dorothy, 

I need you to make one small correction to one of the docket titles below. Paula found the error. In Docket No. 
080425-TX, the words "sccond-time" should be rcmoved before thc phrase, "violation of Section 364.183( l), F.S., 
Access to Company Records." It should remain as is before the phrase, "violation of Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies." The conect docket title should read: 

Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI 
Communications, for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and second-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Thanks, and sorry for the error. 

Melinda 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Monday, August 18,2008 5:35 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Paula Isler 
Subject: Docket title changes 

Dorothy, 

Paula has a CLEC RAF draft PAA Order routing now. Ten of the dockets in the order are companies that also failed 
to respond to the data request for the local competition report. Ray has asked me to become lead on those dockets and 
request that the docket titles be changed to reflect the addition of the apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), Florida 
Statutes. I will file updated CASRs some time tomorrow, but please go ahead and update the docket titles to be sure 
that Paula's order will reflect the correct docket titles when filed on Thursday. Please note that eight of the dockets 
note a first-time RAF violation and two not a second-time RAF violation. I will list each docket's current title and the 
new title: 

~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~~ 

080423-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 573 1, issued to Esodus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Excelink 
Communications d/b/a Instatone, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 5731, issued to Esodus Communications, Inc. d/b/a Excelink 
Communications d/b/a Instatone, for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and 
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulakoq A s p m e n t  Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

. > . ~ .  , ~ ,. 

080425-TX 
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Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI 
Communications, for apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6068, issued to Rebound Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI 
Communications, for apparent second-time violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and 
second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

080444-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 7413, issued to Vycera Communications, Inc., for apparent second- 
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 7413, issued to Vycera Communications, Inc., for apparent 
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

080460-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8148, issued to Laser Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8148, issued to Laser Telecom, LLC, for apparent violation of 
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

~ 

080479-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8624, issued to Minority Telecom Resalers, Inc. d/b/a North Dade 
Telecom, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No, 8624, issued to Minority Telecom Resalers, Inc. d/b/a North Dade 
Telecom, for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time violation of 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

080481-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8649, issued to MOA Business Corporation d/b/a ZStar 
Communications, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8649, issued to MOA Business Corporation d/b/a ZStar 
Communications, for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

080482-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8670, issued to E-2 Family Connection, Corp., for apparent first- 
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8670, issued to E-Z Family Connection, C o p ,  for apparent 
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
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Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

080484-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8672, issued to Telcentrex, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8672, issued to Telcentrex, LLC, for apparent violation of Section 
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees: Telecommunications Companies. 

080485-TX 
Old: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8676, issued to TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC., for apparent 
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
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

080494-TX 
Old 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8702, issued to Cubic Communications, LLC, for apparent first- 
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
New: 
Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8702, issued to Cubic Communications, LLC, for apparent violation 
of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 
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